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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>


Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 6:05 PM


To: garwin.yip@noaa.gov


Cc: kimberly.clements@noaa.gov; Howard.Brown@NOAA.GOV;


cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov; Naseem.Alston@noaa.gov


Subject: EFH and BA stuff for Kymmi - Invitation to collaborate


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov has invited you to contribute to the following shared folder:


EFH and BA stuff for Kymmi


Kymmi -- sharing some BA and EFH materials to tide you over until you get access to the ROCON drive.

Open


Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device.
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